From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2020 9:15 AM

To: Regan, Laura <l.regan@hia.com.au>

Cc: Adler, Melissa <m.adler@hia.com.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Ross J
<Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AM2019/17- Finalisation of Exposure Drafts and variation determinations- Construction
Awards

OFFICIAL
Dear Ms Regan,

The President grants an extension of time to all parties to file submissions in respect of the
Construction Awards in matter AM2019/17.

Parties are to file submissions by 4pm Monday, 26 October 2020.

Kind regards,
Casey

Casey Sutton
Relief Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4648

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
Chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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From: Regan, Laura <|.regan@hia.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 11:31 AM

To: AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Adler, Melissa <m.adler@hia.com.au>

Subject: AM2019/17- Finalisation of Exposure Drafts and variation determinations- Construction
Awards

Dear Associate

HIA refers to the Full Bench Statement of 7 October 2020 ([2020] FWCFB 5353), and notes the
following directions contained in paragraph 9:
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[9] Draft variation determinations will be published for each of the Construction Awards on 8
October 2020. Parties are directed to comment on the contents of the draft variation
determinations by 4pm Thursday, 22 October 2020. Comments are to be sent to
amod@fwc.qgov.au in word copy.

HIA intends to provide submissions in relation to the contents of the draft variation determinations
for both the Building and Construction General Onsite Award 2010, and the Joinery Building Trades
Award 2010.

Due to competing priorities, HIA respectfully requests the Commission permit HIA a week’s
extension to providing comment on the draft variation determinations, to no later than 4pm
Thursday 29 October 2020.

We appreciate the Commissions consideration of this request as a matter of urgency.

Kind Regards

Laura Regan
Executive Director — People and Culture

Housing Industry Association Ltd
Unit 4, 2 John Duncan Court
Varsity Lakes QLD 4227

p 07 5587 7408

f 07 5587 7400

e Lregan@hia.com.au
hia.com.au
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